VIOLENCE INTERVENTION PROGRAM/BIPP

7911 Broadway ♦ San Antonio ♦ Texas ♦ 78209 ♦ (210)930-3669

CONTRACT FOR PARTICIPATION

Printed Na	me				
Please read a	ماندندا،	(First)	(Middle)	(Last)	
		ad by C grabation C gar	alo O nuo tuiol O othou to n	auticipate in the FVDC line DIDD Dynasy	
				articipate in the FVPS, Inc. BIPP Progra	
				ompletion letter or certificate at the	
			_	a Release of Information for that refe	
		•	-	tinue as a self-pay and receive my cert	
		·	•	. BIPP Program includes talking about	my use
			and accepting responsibility		
				s, once a week) at: \square 7911 Broadway, SA,	
				starting	
	acilitator is_			ned at (210)930-3669, ext	
			_	t and I must make up any sessions	
_	_		_	ek upon my return. I understand that	•
				ogram. My fourth absence may result	in an Exit
a	ind, if court	ordered, referral back to	the court.		
I	understand	the fee for participation	in the FVPS, Inc. Violence I	ntervention Program/BIPP is as follows	5:
	Regi	stration fee \$23			
	Phot	to fee \$2			
	Grou	up session fee \$25 (I will _I	pay \$25 per session as I go.)		
	understand	d that there will be a re-	enrollment fee of \$23.00 if	I am exited from the program plus a	ny unpaid
b	alance.				
I	understand	d that there will be a \$5.0	00 late fee for each tardy in	which I arrive 1-14 minutes late for m	y session.
I	understand	that there will be a \$5.0	0 notary for sworn stateme	nts, if I don't know the victim's address	5.
I	understand	d all fees must be paid to	complete the program and	to receive a completion letter or cert	ificate. If I
d	lo not pay t	the remaining fees within	n two weeks of completing	my required number of sessions, I will	be exited
f	rom the pro	ogram.			
	understand	I that my session will not	count (DNC) (and I will have	to make it up) or I may be exited from	ı program
if	f I create dis	sruptions inside or outsid	le the group room, or forget	my homework.	
1	understand	that if I do not put my ce	ell phone in the basket and I	use my cell phone during session or ar	nywhere in
t	he building	during session my sessio r	n will not count (DNC) or I wi	ll be Automatically be Exited from the	program.

	I understand that if I accumulate 3 DNC's (Does Not Count) I will be exited from the program.
	_ I understand that I am allowed only 1 permanent transfer during the program.
	I understand that if I am more than 14 minutes late, I will not be able to attend my session and will be given
	anabsence.
	I understand my facilitators will report my attendance, any acts of violence, an evaluation of my progress
	andreported acts of new violence to my referral source monthly. FVPS, Inc. BIPP Program may also
	report any comments or behaviors that seriously detract from other participants' ability to learn. FVPS,
	Inc. Case files are subject for subpoena. Any violations of Conditions of Probation, Program Rules, or Civil
	Protection Orders aregrounds for additional sessions, suspension or termination from this program.
	I understand that FVPS, Inc. BIPP Program will contact (victim)tototo
	them with the name of the facilitator. They will also be informed of my registration, termination or
	completion of my involvement with the BIP Program. They will also be offered services from our agency.
	I agree to notify FVPS, Inc. BIPP Program of any changes of address and telephone number. It is my
	responsibility to keep that information current.
	I agree to notify FVPS, Inc. BIPP Program of any further police contact, service of a protection order, or any
	new orpending charges.
	I understand that FVPS, Inc. BIPP Program is required to report any suspected act of child abuse or
	neglect, any concern for my safety or the safety of others, or reports of further violence.
	I agree not to use violence with any person during my participation in the FVPS, Inc. BIPP
	Program nonviolence education program, and if I do it can result in additional sessions or
	termination from this program.
	I agree not to abuse alcohol or prescription drugs and I agree not to use illegal drugs while enrolled in
	theFVPS, Inc. BIPP Program.
	I understand that participation in BIPP program does not guarantee future nonviolence. Only I can
	prevent any future acts of violence.
	I understand that I must dress appropriately and avoid wearing suggestive or revealing clothing. Spaghetti
	strap blouses, muscle shirts, any shirt/blouse without sleeves, t-shirts with inappropriate pictures and/or
	phrases are not allowed. Knee length shorts, skirts and dresses are appropriate. No hats, baseball caps,
	beanies and or hoodies. No sunglasses. No jeans with holes, frayed or that look extremely worn. Please
	refrain from wearing perfumes and lotions that contain a strong odor due to the possibility of allergies that
	anyone you come into contact with may have.
I hav	e read this contract in full and I understand my requirements with the FVPS, Inc. BIPP Program.
Participar	t's SignatureFacilitator's Signature
Date	Facilitator's Printed Name

VIOLENCE INTERVENTION PROGRAM/BIPP RE-REGISTRATION FORM

7911 Broadway ♦ San Antonio ♦ Texas ♦ 78209 ♦ (210)930-3669

	PARTIC	CIPANT INFO	RMATION					
First Name	MI	Last Name			Suffix:	Date	/	/
Address	•				Ref	erral Date	/	/
City			State		Zip	Code		
Home Phone ()			Cell Phon	e ()				
Email:					Employed?	☐ Yes ☐ N	0	
Social Security #		Date of Birt	:h /	/	Hov	w old are yo	u?	
SID# S	tate ID Card #	or Driver's Li	cense #		State			
Gender □ Male □ Female □ Transge	ender Male 🛚	Transgende	r Female	□ Interse	ex 🗆 Other			
How do you describe your ethnic backgro	ound? 🗖 Cauca	asian 🗖 Afric	an-Amerio	an 🗆 Hisp	oanic 🗆 Other			
Name of person with whom you were vio	olent:						Age	
Address								
City				State	Zip Cod	de		
Gender of the person whom you were	violent 🛮 Mal	e 🛘 Female	□ Transg	ender Mal	le 🛘 Transgend	der Female		
	☐ Inte	ersex 🗖 Unki	nown					
What is /was the victim's relationship to	you? 🛮 Spous	se 🛮 Ex-spor	ıse 🛮 Par	tner, not l	ive in	er, live in		
☐ Father ☐ Mother ☐ Child ☐ Other F	Relative							
Referral Source's Name:								
Phone Number or Email:								
Emergency Contact Name: Relationship to you:								
Emergency Contact's Phone Number:								
Are children living in the household curre	ently?		□Yes	□ No	If yes, tell us ab	out them:		
Child's Name			Ag	е	I	Relationship	to yo	ou
Have you ever been alleged or convicted Describe:		_			No If yes, WI	hen?		<u> </u>
Have you ever been or are you currently Have you ever had a protective order pu In the past six months, has your relations Become more violent	t in place agair	nst you? 🛚	Yes □ No	If Yes, V				
		2 . 2 . 3 . 4 .				-		

	you ever thought of hurting or kil	If yes, when?	
	you ever thought of hurting or kil	-	K
Have	you ever tried to kill yourself? 🗆	res 🗆 No	If yes, when?
Are vou	ı currently taken any prescribed m	edications? ☐ Yes ☐ No	
•	what medications?		
What a	re the medications used for?		
Please	describe your current alcohol/dru	g use:	
•	think your current alcohol/drug u		
-	•	ry or alcohol assessment? ☐ Yes ☐	
Have yo	ou ever been to chemical depende	ncy or alcohol treatment? Yes	J No
Housel	nold Composition: 🗆 2 Parent Hou	currently? How many de isehold □ Single Parent Household be)	☐ Individual (no children)
Are yo	u re-registering for the same reaso	on you were sent here before? 🗆 Ye	s □ No
Explain	Why you are re-registering today	?	
If you h	nave new charges or instances of v	iolence, let us know what for:	
What n	nakes this registration different fr	om your previous registration?	
Describ	pe any violence you have used in p		
What is	s your success plan for completion	of the program?_	
Participa	ant's Signature/Date		Facilitator's Signature/ Date
Particip	ant's Printed Name		Facilitator's Printed Name
		Group Assignment For office use only	
	/ /		
	Date	Day & Time	Facilitator / Extension